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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 9:49 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  *  Update - The Gold and SIlver Mineral Auction Closes Tonight! *  *

 

 
   

The Denver Show Gold and Silver Auction is now winding down and will close 
TONIGHT at 9 PM CST / 10 PM EST. Bidding is picking up but the prices are 
still very low and many beautiful specimens are looking for their opening offers! 

 

* Win a Gold or Silver for the Holidays * 

I really hope to find a new home for every fine specimen in the auction so please 
email your best and highest possible bids for every item you are interested in and 
I'll make certain you are entered. All reasonable bids and offers will be accepted. 

  
This is our first Gold and Silver Auction in nearly 20 years of auctions so don't 
miss out on this opportunity to add a great Native Element to your collection!! 

 

Denver Show 2016 Mineral Auction 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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The Newest Denver 2016 Showroom will Open Tomorrow! 

  

Please watch for the showroom update notice! 

 

Link to the First Denver 2016 Showroom 
  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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